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To: (10)(2e) ) [EUYIEDRN@minvws.nl]; _Groep VGP-Drugs[BREIESRN@minvws.nl]
From: (10)(2¢e) )

Sent: Fri 7/3/2020 6:56:20 AM

Subject: RE: 6th EMCDDA webinar on COVID-19 and Drugs Policy - 7 July 2020

Received: Fri 7/3/2020 6:56:20 AM

Yes

Van: ) <SNEWIEDEN @ minvws. nl>
Verzonden: vrijdag 3 juli 2020 08:48
Aan:) @minvws.nl>; _Groep VGP-Drugs <BEMIEORN @ minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: 6th EMCDDA webinar on COVID-19 and Drugs Policy - 7 July 2020

Leuk, is dat 13 uur NL tijd?

Groet,

van: [IIGEESIN N e minvws.ni>

Verzonden: donderdag 2 juli 2020 18:55
Aan: _Groep VGP-Drugs m@w>
Onderwerp: FW: 6th EMCDDA webinar on COVID-19 and Drugs Policy - 7 July 2020

Ha
Ter info. Ik ga wat vertellen ook op basis van de input van de sessies deze en vorige week.

Grt

Van: ml@emcdda.europa.ew

Verzonden: woensdag 1 juli 2020 16:34
Aan (10)(2e) <WEE @sum.DK> (10)(2e) HIUIEDN @ ncpha.government.bg>; (10)(2e) (MQresad.cz)
LB @resad.cz>; MILEEH MEDEDN @health.gov.ic) SMEOIEOM@health.gov.ie (10)(2e (10)(2e)
( (10)(2e) @vlada.cz) 4 (10)(2e) ot b (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @emmi.gov.hu)
4 (10)(2e) Demmi.gov.hu>; (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu) 4 (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu>;
FON (MU @ palazzochigi.i igi.it>; (10)(2e) <P @governo.i
MVIEDN @police.gov.cy; (10)(2e) ) a ( @cytanet.com.cy>; (10)(2e)
<UD @ minvws.n|>; IRAED) 5 bg: )(2e) n (10)(2e) @pm.gouv.fr)
SCEORN @ pm.gouv.fr>; IEEEON ( etat. (10)2e) [N  (10)2e)
% (10)(2e) @bmg.gv.at>] (10)(2e) gov.si )¢ @Dgov.si>; (10)(2e)
s (10)(2e) Dhzjz.hr>;| (10)(2&1(10)426) isemini: ium. PO @ sisemini ium.ee>; (10)(2e)
( (10)(2e) Dec.europa.eu) < (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @otenet.gr)
4 (10)(2e) @otenet.gr>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @sm.ee) < (10)(2e) @sm.ee>; RERIED)
(MELEDIN @ stm.fi) <BEREDM@ stm fi>; Hidden - YD) E (10)(2e) [@IuFRAe Al (10)(2e)
<SNUYIEEORN @ec.europa.eu>; (10)(2e) ( (10)(2e) Dec.europa.eu) 4 (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu>; NUOIEL)
(10)(29)&*““2** @biotech.um.edu.mt) <MEEBN@biotech.um.edu.mt>; (10)(2e) ﬁ (10)(2e) @spkc.gov.lv)
< (10)(2e) .g ; UOCORN @ hzjz.hr>; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @ana.gov.ro>;
(10)(2e) gmail. (10)(2e) @gmail.com>; (10)(2e) ﬂ WWEDN @ ccc.brussels)
( : (10)(2e) @otenet.gr) MUNEDIN @ otenet.gr>; (10)(2e) (MELELN @ gmail.com)
5 (10)2e) il.com>; NGRS (10)(2e) ®bmg.bund.de) < (10)(2e) ®bmg.bund.de>; [EESIN
i : ( (@gov.se>; | (10)(2e) (10)(2¢) ®health.gov.sk)
(10)(2e) gov.sk>: (10)(2e) (10)2e) foyS (PR @primeminister.grs:
(10)(2e) ) i il. 7 @stm.fi'
(10)(2e) g ! CZ>: (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) G (10)(2e) I (10)(2e) ] (10)(2e) @ec.europa.eu) < (10)(2e) Dec.europa.eu>;
(OO (BIDESEN @k bpn.gov.pl) MU @ kbpn.gov.p OEEN LN @zov.si) RSN @gov. si>;
] (UEOR <BNCIEOBN @ sicad. min-saude. pt>; (10)(2e) (1 (10)(2e) @sapo.pt) (10)(2e) @sapo.pt>;
WOEDREN @just.fgov.be’ <EENUUIED)] Djust.fgov.be>; INEDIED) (MRUYCEIEN @ana.gov.ro

PO @ana.gov.ro>; (10)(2e) m@sum.dk) B @sum.dk>; (10)(2e) ( health.gov.sk)




(10)(2e) @health.gov.sk>; [UIEDMEINCRINUYEDN <NV ED) @pm.gouv.fr>; (10

(10)(2e) @ ntakd. [t>; EERGIOIED) (10)(2e) (10)(2@) @orfk.police.hu>; Hidden - (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @GOVERNO.IT>; aoee) [ (o)xee) .edu. RO DR @ um.edu.mt>;
(10)(2e) @naac.org.cy; RUIEIN <NEED] g
| (10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se) <SNEIYIED) i .se>; (10)(2e)
( (10)(2e) @sicad.min-saude.pt) < (10)(2e) icad.mi .bt>; (10)(2e)
( ( @kbpn.gov.pl) 4 (10)(2e) gov.pl>; (10)(2e)
o (10)(2e) @Dbmg.bund.de>;
( It) (10)(2e) It>; JINEED) 2e)
2 £s>; (10)(2e) !
)(2e) 0)(2 5 1 . (10)(2e) (10)(2e) 1 (10)(2e) <LIEL
.g (10)(2e) (10)(2e) i (10)(2e) @fhi.no>;
en - (10)(2e) S (10)(2e) i .be>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @who.int)
< (10)(2e) @who.int>; (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) @unodc.org) <BEEED) @Dunodc.org>; GO
(BRELESEN @ coe.int) <BRELIEDRN @coe.int>
CcC: (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @emcdda.europa.eu>; Hidden - BEEDEORS <BRIBEEEN @ sicad.min-saude. pt>; Hidden -
(10)(2e) @pm.gouv.fr < (10)(2e) @D pm.gouv.fr>; (10)(2e) % (10)(2e) @emcdda.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
< (10)(2e) @mags.nrw.de>; (10)(2e) E (UIEDBN @ ec.europa.e u>; ILESIED)
<MUIED @ emcdda.europa.eu>; (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) ®emcdda.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
< (10)(2e) @emcdda.europa.eu>; (10)(2e) -E (10)( @ec.europa.eu>; (10)(2 voxze

DI @ emcdda.europa.eu>; IIMUIIEORN <BRULCEIMN @ emcdda.europa.eu>
Onderwerp: 6th EMCDDA webinar on COVID-19 and Drugs Policy - 7 July 2020

Dear members of the Management Board,

| would like to inform you that the EMCDDA will organise its next webinar on Tuesday 7 July 2020 from 12.00 to 13.30 (Lisbon
time). The title of this webinar will be 'COVID-19 and Drugs Policy'.

A conversation with:

- v
-

- mr IIERZSIM National Drug Coordinator Deputy Director of Nutrition, Health Protection and Prevention Department Ministry
of Health, Welfare and Sport, The Netherlands

The Chair from the EMCDDA will be [JERIESIN-

We hope that you can join us for this EMCDDA initiative. Please note for your information that the webinar is not conceived as a
debate.

After this one, we will take a summer pause and we will get back in September with more webinars and some innovations!

To reiister for aﬁendini the webinar, ilease use the Zoom link below:

Webinar

Registration -
Zoom
us02web.zoom.us

A conversation with: Mrs

(10)(2e)
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Coordinator of Greece; Mr
(QWEDN National
Drug Coordinator Deputy

Director of Nutrition,
Health Protection and
Prevention Department
Ministry of Health,
Welfare and Sport, The
Netherlands

Kind reiards,

N (10)
>4

Executive

Tel. (351

European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)

Praga Europa 1, Cais do Sodré, 1249-289 Lisbon, Portugal - www.emcdda.eurcpa.eu

X

This message and any attachment contain information which may be sensitive or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended for the addressee(s) only and
should not be relied upon as legal advice unless it is otherwise stated. If you are not the intended recipient(s) (or authorised by an addressee who received this
message), access to this e-mail, or any disclosure or copying of its contents, or any action taken (or not taken) in reliance cn it is unathorised and may be unlawiul. If
you have received this e-mail in emror, please inform the sender immediately.

Please consider the impact on the environment before printing this email.
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